MINUTES OF SPROATLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 3RD APRIL 2018

PRESENT

Madam Chairman: A. Dalton Vice Chairman M Cochran
Councillors: H Buck, M Cockbill, G Fairburn, D Gunnis, J Jackson, J Urry & T Wright
Apologies: Cllr M Acaster
Absent: D Chamberlain

Six members of the public in attendance

The minutes of the previous meeting where confirmed and signed by Madam Chairman.

(2335) Crime Figures & Anti-Social Behaviour

No monthly newsletter received. There has been some crime in the village recently, the Clerk to speak to PC Darren Bainton.

(2453) Wyre Footpath

Madam Chairman confirmed with Mr T Ingleson for work to be carried out on the footpath. The ground is still very wet. It was also noted that land has been stolen along this footpath.

(2458) Rathlin Energy Liaison Committee.

Cllr Chamberlain not in attendance so therefore nothing to report.

(2491) Footpath, Sproatley – Wyton

The clerk to contact Brian Skow and Mike Peeke to keep chasing. Still ongoing.

(2511) Bus Service

Cllr Cockbill confirmed that the survey has started to be sent out to the villagers. £100 is the cost for the printing, Cllr Cochran proposed the payment, Cllr Gunnis seconded, all in favour.

(2516) Footpath near houses of Church Mount

This work has now been completed. Local resident Andy Carter-Fea passed on his thanks to the Parish Council. It has been noted that there are still a couple of uneven cracks in the path which need dealing with, the clerk to contact ERYC.

(2517) Sproatley Playing Fields Grass Cutting

SPFA have requested a grant assistance for Netball facilities.

(2522) <u>Precept</u>

ERYC have received our Precept request however they have still not confirmed the amount.

(2523) Gritting on Burton Constable Road

An email was received from Ivan McMaster, ERYC explaining that this road forms part of the Councils Secondary Network and as such is not normally treated when ice or snow is forecast to be present beyond mid-day, this is however subject to resources being available and their priority has to be the Precautionary Network. This road has been assessed on a number of occasions due to requests for it to be added to the Precautionary Network. In addition to this there was a specific report considered by the Environment and Regeneration Overview and Scrutiny Committee in September 2013 during which a petition to add the Sproatley to New Ellerby road to the Precautionary Network was considered. Unfortunately, this never met the approved criteria for treatment and remains part of the Secondary Network and will normally be treated during the more extreme conditions. Cllr Buck explained that the Police who were present due to an accident along this road reported that if the road had been gritted there would not have been an accident. The clerk to contact Ivan McMaster to ask if we can have another survey.

(2524) <u>Defibrillator Upda</u>	<u>te</u>
----------------------------------	-----------

No email received from Yorkshire Ambulance Services.

Signed	Date	
Digited	Date	

(2525) Telegraph Poles

The clerk contact KCOM were a job has been raised, awaiting contact from KCOM.

(2527) Land - Main/Gallands Road

Madam Chairman contacted Richard Wastling asking for assistance to acquire this land as we have maintained this area for many years. Richard contacted David Wilkinson (Sutton Developments) who did not know which land this was, Madam Chairman provided a map. Richard to meet up with David shortly to discuss further.

(2528) Gritting of footpaths

Madam Chairman thanked Simon Sykes for all his efforts in gritting a good majority of the footpaths in the village. the grit spreaders have broken so are in need of repair, the clerk to contact the supplier.

Correspondence

All correspondence has been dealt with in the minutes.

Accounts for payment

Mrs J Freeman Clerks Wages & Expenses March 2018 £ 333.34
The clerk to query the ERYC invoice for salt bin maintenance.
Cllr Gunnis proposed, Cllr Cochran seconded – all in favour.

Planning Applications

Council Box

The meeting closed at 8.00pm

Erection of a dwelling following demolition of 'Westland', Land North East of Westland, Main Road, Sproatley, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU11 4DJ Ref: 18/00859/PLF – **NO OBJECTION**

Change of use of land for the siting of 10 log cabins and 7 touring caravan pitches for holiday use, creation of first floor over exisiting restaurant and store to create 2 additional holiday accommodation units and amenities including erection of external staircase and installation of dormer windows, roof lights and doors, Westland Main Road, Sproatley, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU11 4DJ Ref: 18/00470/PLF – Concerns of sewerage as current system is not adequate, the clerk to ask for further information on this before a decision is made. It was also noted that next door had an industrial planning application passed approximately 2-3 years ago.

No letters received.		
Signed	Date	

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 1st May 2018 at Sproatley Memorial Institute at 7.00pm. Members of the public are welcome to attend any meeting but are not entitled to participate.